
From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

RE: MSG Site for Facade Mock-Up 

14 November 2019 15:24:45 

No, they have not been in touch. 

From:- [mailto-londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 3:22 PM 
To: msg.com> 
Cc: �msg.com> 
Subject: RE: MSG Site for Facade Mock-Up 

20-004 Annex A_part 1

Please can you let me know if Knight Frank have contacted you? They should have sent over the 
proposal. 

Many thanks, 
■ 

From: <-■llllmsg.com> 
Sent: 14 November 2019 10:49 
To:- �londonlegacy.co.ub 
Cc: �msg.com> 
Subject: RE: MSG Site for Facade Mock-Up 

Any luck with the terms? 

I would also like the draft agreement. 

Thanks 

From:- �londonlegacy.co. uk] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 11:34 AM 
To: msg.com> 
Cc: �msg.com> 
Subject: RE: MSG Site for Facade Mock-Up 

Apologies 

I passed on your email to Victoria as it would have to come from our Assets and Estates team. I'll 
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From:
To: msg.com
Subject: RE: Delay from GLA purdah
Date: 15 November 2019 17:36:18

Hi 

Happy to meet but diaries are very busy next week for both Lyn and Anthony

When are you flying back?

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE - Chair
PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 
Email: londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

-----Original Message-----
From:  [mailto msg.com]
Sent: 13 November 2019 13:58
To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Anthony Hollingsworth
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < dp9.co.uk>
Subject: Delay from GLA purdah

Hi Lyn and Anthony

I think it would be beneficial for us  to meet next week to discuss revised timing.

I would be grateful if you could let me know a slot that works for you and I would to my best to  endeavor to fit
in.

Kind regards

I am currently in the USA 
Sent from my iPhone
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3. Rent 
 

Rent payable of £22,000 + VAT for the fixed term. 
 
 

4. Rent Deposit 
 

The Lessee will provide a rent deposit equating £20,000, to be held by the managing 
agents for the term of the agreement. 

 
 

5. Repairs 
 

The Lessee is to return the property in no worse condition than taken at the start of 
the term. 
 
 
Security 

 

The Tenant will ensure that the land is securely fenced and be responsible for the 
security of the demise during the period of occupation. 

 
 

6. Insurance 
 

To be confirmed 
 
 

7. Permitted use 
 

The premises are to be used for the purposes of the Lessee’s business (TBC) 
 
 

8. Confidentiality 
 

The tenant will keep the particulars of this Agreement confidential and will not share or 
make in announcements in respect of this agreement without the prior consent of the 
LLDC. 
 

 
C. OTHER TERMS 

 
1. Legal Costs 

 

Each party is to pay its own legal costs in connection with this transaction. 
 
 

2. Conditions 
 

The Heads of Terms are subject to: 
 

• Contract. 
• Lessor board approval. 
• Lessee board approval.
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
Subject: RE: MSG / Seele Site Visit to Pudding Mill Lane
Date: 05 December 2019 14:52:38

Will do 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From:  [mailto londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 2:51 PM
To: 
Subject: Accepted: MSG / Seele Site Visit to Pudding Mill Lane
When: Monday, December 9, 2019 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon,
London.
Where: Plot A Pudding Mill Lane, Stratford, E15 2NQ
 
Thanks 
 
Please can you invite my colleague  londonlegacy.co.uk
 
Many thanks,

 
 

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of
any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on
leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be
incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or
attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For
enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London,
E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the
Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message in
error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.
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From:
To:
Cc:  freeths.co.uk; 
Subject: RE: MSG Site for Facade Mock-Up
Date: 06 December 2019 10:15:31
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
Heads of Terms - MSG - Part of Plot A - DRAFT (MSG).docx

Importance: High

Hi 
 
Sorry to press but can we see the draft agreement today please. This is vital in order that we
can conclude before 12th December lease commencement and organise payment.
 
Kind Regards

 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:43 PM
To:  < knightfrank.com>
Cc:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>; freeths.co.uk'
< freeths.co.uk>;  < msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG Site for Facade Mock-Up
 

 
Please use this version with slightly amended details for our legal counsel.
 
Kind Regards

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:29 PM
To:  < knightfrank.com>
Cc:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>; freeths.co.uk; 

 < msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG Site for Facade Mock-Up
 
Hi 
 
I have made three amendments to the HOTS as follows:
 

A. 1. Lessee – Inserted correct entity
2. Lessee’s Solicitors – Details Added

 
B. 5. Security – No additional fencing is proposed

 
Would you please circulate the draft agreement with the terms attached reflected so we might
check and get back to you promptly.
 
Let me know if you need anything else to populate the agreement.

 
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
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Part B of Plot A, Pudding Mill Lane, Stratford E15 2NQ  

9th December 2019 

 
 

A. PARTIES 
 

1. Lessee 
 

Stratford Garden Development Limited 
Suite 1, 3rd Floor, 11-12 St James’s Square, London, SW1Y 4LB 

 
 

2.  Lessee’s Solicitors 
 

 Freeths LLP, Fifth Floor, 3 St Paul's Place, 129 Norfolk Street, Sheffield 
S1 2JE 

 
 

3. Lessor 
 

London Legacy Development Corporation 
Registered Address: Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London. E20 1EJ. 

 
 

4.  Lessor’s Agent 
 

Knight Frank 
55 Baker Street, London. W1U 8AN 
FAO:  
Tel:  
Email: knightfrank.com 

 
 
 

5.  Lessor’s Solicitor 
 

N/A 
 
 

B. THE LEASE 
 

1. Property/Demised Area 
 

The property known as Part B of Plot A Pudding Mill Lane, Stratford, E15 2NQ as 
shown edged blue on the attached plan. (Appendix 1) 

 
The demised area comprises a hard standing secure compound extending to 
approximately 70,227 sq ft. 
 
Access is demised by the area edged red on the attached plan (Appendix1) 

 
 

2. Lease Term 
 

                            12th – 20th December inclusive (9 days) 
 

The lease is to be in accordance with the Landlord’s standard form of lease, the terms 
of which shall be mutually agreed between the lessor and lessee. The lease will be 
excluded from the security of tenure provisions of the Landlord and Tenant Act, Part II, 
as amended. 
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

 

The Tenant will be responsible for the security of the demise during the period of 
occupation. 24 hour security will be required during the period of letting. 

 
 

6. Insurance 
 

To be confirmed. 
 
 

7. Permitted use 
 

The premises are to be used for the purposes of the Lessee’s operation (TBC). 
 
 

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
 

 Contract. 
 Lessor board approval. 
 Lessee board approval. 

 
 

3. Additional Information 
 

 The Lessors contractors will require access to the demise in order to monitor area 
A during the period of letting (marked approximately on the attached plan). This 
area will be fenced off.   
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 UKPN will also be carrying out boreholing work within PML A. If there is a particular 

day/s when quiet is required in light of the planning application, the Lessor will try 
to accommodate this. 
 

 An approximate access route for the Lessee will be defined from the entrance of 
the site to the demise. Please refer to the Red Line on attached plan (Appendix A), 
subject to change based on the exact location of the boreholes (UKPN planned 
borehole locations also attached). 
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
 

• The Lessors contractors will require access to the demise in order to monitor area 
A during the period of letting (marked approximately on the attached plan). This 
area will be fenced off.   
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• UKPN will also be carrying out boreholing work within the remainder of PML A.  If 

there is a particular day/s when quiet is required in light of the planning application, 
the Lessor will try to accommodate this. 
 

• An approximate access route for the Lessee will be defined from the entrance of 
the site to the demise. Please refer to the attached plan, but please highlight that 
this is subject to change based on the exact location of the boreholes (UKPN 
planned borehole locations also attached). 
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From:
To: Ed Stearns
Subject: Updated plans for MSG Sphere
Date: 10 December 2019 15:17:00

Dear Ed,
 
I’m pleased to let you know that we have recently submitted updated proposals for
MSG Sphere to the London Legacy Development Corporation (LLDC).
 
Following extensive conversations with the local community, we have outlined
more detail about our plans to build a venue that will bring incredible live
entertainment experiences to Newham, and significant benefits to local residents
and businesses.
 
In particular, I am delighted to share that our plan commits to the following:
 

§   A guarantee that all jobs directly on site at MSG Sphere will be paid at
least the London Living Wage. This covers both the construction phase
and once the venue is open. According to our independent research, MSG
Sphere construction would support up to 4,300 jobs annually – 1,000 of
them on site. Once the venue opens, it would support 3,200 jobs every year
– 1,200 of which are on site. The London Living Wage is currently £10.75.

§   A commitment to ensure at least 35% of on site construction jobs, and
35% of on site operational jobs – from senior managers to venue
operations staff – go to local people.

§   An investment in a new entrance and ticket hall for Stratford Station, as
well as improvements to local roads, pavements and cycleways in the
vicinity of the MSG Sphere site.

§   A community benefits programme, including investments that will support
local community groups, education and the arts, as well as provide the
opportunity for our neighbours to stage events at MSG Sphere.

 
Following feedback from our future neighbours and other stakeholders, we have
also reduced the extent and placement of digital displays across the site.
 
The updated documents can be viewed on the LLDC portal at the following link:
https://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authority/madison-square-
garden-planning-application
 
We are excited about the prospect of making Stratford home to MSG Sphere. We
have been listening to and acting on feedback since our plans were first submitted
in March, and we continue to welcome the views of the local community and our
other stakeholders. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.
 
Yours sincerely,
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From:
To: Lyn Garner
Subject: Updated plans for MSG Sphere
Date: 10 December 2019 15:17:01

Dear Lyn,
 
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
To: Michelle May
Subject: Updated plans for MSG Sphere
Date: 10 December 2019 15:17:02

Dear Michelle,
 
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
To: Rosanna Lawes
Subject: Updated plans for MSG Sphere
Date: 10 December 2019 15:17:02

Dear Rosanna,
 
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
To: @londonlegacy.co.uk
Subject: Updated plans for MSG Sphere
Date: 10 December 2019 15:17:03

Dear ,
 
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
To: Anthony Hollingsworth
Subject: Updated plans for MSG Sphere
Date: 10 December 2019 15:17:04

Dear Anthony,
 
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

Dear 
 
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
To: Mark Robinson
Subject: Updated plans for MSG Sphere
Date: 10 December 2019 15:17:05

Dear Mark,
 
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
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